MEMO—OFFICE OF THE PRINCIPAL

Date: March 8, 2016

To: Dr. Kent Mutchler

From: Mr. Tom Rogers

Re: Board Presentation for Tradition of Excellence Award

I want to express my sincere appreciation for the opportunity to present to the Board of Education
students whose accomplishments and contributions to Geneva High School exemplify the Tradition of
Excellence Award. On Monday, March 14, 2016 we will present to the Board of Education the following
students.

A. Geneva Community High School has three seniors who have been named “National Merit
Scholarship Finalist” in the 2016 National Merit Program:

Alexander Maiorella
Alexander Novy
Madeleine Nowak

To achieve this distinction, these students placed among the top one-half of one percent (or above
the 99.5 percentile) of college-bound students on the 2014 Preliminary SAT/National Merit
Scholarship Qualifying Test (PSAT/NMSQT).

B. Wrestling State Qualifier:
Alexander Crowe
This athlete qualified to compete at the IHSA State Wrestling Meet held February 18-19, 2016 in

Champaign, Illinois. The wrestling team is coached by Tom Chernich, Head Coach.

Together, these students distinguished themselves, our school and Geneva District #304. Thank you for
this opportunity.



